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To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question
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Hi Brittany,
 
I had not but it has been submitted now sundry 487313.
 
Thank you,
 

Deb Fiorda
Regulatory Specialist

 405.754.6968

This email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any transmission errors. This communication is intended solely for the intended recipient, and if you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this email communication or its attachments.
    

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:18 AM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Good morning Deb,
 
I see that the incident number (NAPP2515681044) for the flaring on 6/5/2025 reported under the Peterson 7 Federal Com CTB [fAPP2515680727] has been cancelled. Have you re-reported that flaring event under the API number? I looked up the venting and
flaring for the Peterson 7 Federal Com #010H and do not see any venting or flaring reported for June 2025. The last flaring event is from April 2024.
 
Thank you,
Brittany Hall ● Environmental Field Compliance Supervisor 
Environmental Field Compliance Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410 
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov  
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
 
Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on  karst potential occurrence zones. This notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.
 
The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.
 
From: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Good morning,
 
I will do that. I have canceled the incident ID 484989.

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
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:10 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
You should be fine as the instructions came from me to make the change.  I would advise including a copy of this email chain as an attachment on the C-129 report in addition to any additional attachments, so it is documented in the incident file.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Hi Brittany,
 
Quick question before I delete the 6/5 flaring event. Will it be considered late once I report it under the well and could we get in trouble, or will it be okay since there is documentation that it was previously done on time but we needed to delete the facility?
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 12:55 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Hi Deb,
 
When I went to deactivate the Peterson 7 Federal Com CTB [fAPP2515680727] I noticed that a venting/flaring event has been reported (NAPP2515681044) on 6/5/2025.
 
I am unable to deactivate a facility ID that has venting/flaring reported. In order to move forward, you will have to re-report this venting/flaring event under the API number for the well and request a cancellation of NAPP2515681044 via the C-129C.
 
Please let me know when this is completed and I will deactivate the facility.
 
I will be traveling this afternoon and in a conference tomorrow (7/15) and Wednesday (7/16) but I will be back in the office on Thursday (7/17).
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 3:12 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Okay, I was just being asked how to find them for the production reports, I believe but I don’t see any listed anywhere. So I wanted to check.
 
Attached the Peterson TB request.
 
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
We wont need the points of disposition for the tank battery.
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Okay, I will get that sent over to you as soon as possible.
 
Sorry, Point of Disposition. I can see them for the wells on the OCD site but can’t find any for tank batteries.

 
 

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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 3:50 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Deb,
 
Yes, you can send the information to me and I can make the change, but I am unclear on what you mean by the “POD”. OCD does not use POD numbers for wells. The New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (NM OSE) uses POD numbers for water wells,
livestock wells, etc.
 
The well API number will start with 30-0x-xxxxx. The facility should have been assigned a facility ID number (f#) when it was registered. I would assume that number starts with fAPPxxxxxxxxxx.
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Great, thank you for the information. Do I just send it to you?
 
Another question I have is- I see the POD is listed for oil wells on the OCD site but I am being asked how we find the POD for Tank Batteries. Is that also on the website? I’m not seeing it anywhere.
 
Thank you for all your help!
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Deb Fiorda <debfiorda@rileypermian.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 
Hi Deb,
 
Unfortunately, there is no way to unregister a tank battery or removed it from our system.
 
We can set the battery’s status to inactive. To do that we will need to have the facility ID provided and a statement from Riley Permian that the tank battery only serves a single well (include the well name and API) and that all venting and flaring at the battery is
reported under the well.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:16 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TB Registration Question

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Brittany,
 
A little over a month ago I was asked to register a tank battery, and I did but it should not have been registered since it’s a single well.  Is there any way to correct that? Or unregister it?
 

 
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
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  487624

CONDITIONS
Operator:

RILEY PERMIAN OPERATING COMPANY, LLC
29 E Reno Avenue, Suite 500
Oklahoma City, OK 73104

OGRID:

372290
Action Number:

487624
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BFF)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bhall Facility ID for the Peterson 7 Federal Com CTB (fAPP2515680727) has been cancelled per operators request as only one well is associated with this battery
and all venting and flaring is reported at the well level. Well associated with battery is the Peterson 7 Fed Com 10H (30­015­50038). If production fluids from
additional wells are stored at this battery in the future, a new facility registration will be required at that time.

7/22/2025
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